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ADVOCATE Re: INQ 10-08 Registenngas a County Vendor
ARDYTH WALKER
STAFF GENERAL COUNSEL DearMr. Tomlrn:

In correspondenceto our office on January13, 2010,you saidthatyou wishto register
your companyas a Countyvendor.

The factsas weunderstandthem are as follows:
* You wereemployedby the Miami-DadeCountyTransitDepartmentuntil your

retirementon December31, 2008.
* Your wife, RamonaTomlin, is currentlyemployedby the Miami-DadeCounty

TransitDepartmentas a TransitOperationsSupervisor.
* Your privately ownedcompany,TOMLIN TRANSPORTATIONCONSULTING,

INC., providestraining in bus operations,defensivedriving, commercialdrivers
licensetesting,refreshertraining, andsimilar training andconsultingservicesin
transportation.

Thesefactsrepresenttwo distinct ethics issues:

FIRST,AS A FORMEREMPLOYEE OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, YOU ARE
PROHIBITED FROM LOBBYING ANY AND ALL DEPARTMENTSWITHIN
THE COUNTY FORTWO YEARS FOLLOWING YOUR RETIREMENT. See
Section2-11.1 q of the Miami-DadeCountyCode.This meansthat youarenot
allowedto influenceor attemptto influenceCountyelectedor appointedofficers or
staffuntil January1, 2011.This rule cannotbewaived. Penaltiesare$500 for the
first offense,$1,000for eachsubsequentoffense,and/orimprisonmentin the County
jail for not morethan30 days.

The term "lobbying" is interpretedverybroadly.Lobbying includesany
communicationsin anyform that attemptto persuadeCountyelectedor appointed
officers or staffin anyandall CountyDepartmentsto follow aparticularcourseof
actionor to makesomedetermination.For example,meetingswith Countystaff to
discussthe worthinessof your responseto an RFPmaybeconsideredlobbying,and
therefore,are impermissiblefor two yearsfollowing your retirement.

On the otherhand,routineadministrativerequestsare allowed. For example,you are
permittedto askstaffproceduralquestions,suchas confirmingthe deadlinefor
submittingan applicationor inquiring aboutthe statusof a submittedapplication.
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CurrentCountyemployeeshavetheprerogativeto refuseto meetwith former
employeesif theybelievetheyhavebeenlobbied or will be lobbied by them.

SECOND,AS LONG AS YOUR WIFE IS EMPLOYED BY THE COUNTY
TRANSIT DEPARTMENT,YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM ENTERING
INTO ANY CONTRACTSWITH THE COUNTY TRANSIT DEPARTMENT.
SeeSection2-11.1 c2 of the CountyCode.If you choseto seeka waiverof this
prohibition,you mustappealthe decisionof the EthicsCommissionwithin 10 daysof
receiptof the ethicsopinion. The waivercan only be grantedby the Boardof County
Commissionersby a2/3 voteat apublic hearing.SeeSection2-1 1.1 c4 of the
CountyCode.

It is the opinionof the EthicsCommissionstaffthat your company,TOMLIN
TRANSPORTATIONCONSULTING, INC., mayregisterto contractwith the Countyas
long as anycontractdoesnot interferewith the full andfaithful dischargeof your
wife’s dutiesto the County. This includesthe conditionthat your wife, Ramona
Tomlin, will not participatein determiningthe contractrequirementsor in awarding
the contract.Additionally, noneof your wife’s responsibilitieswill requireher to be
involved in the contractin anyway including,but not limited to, its enforcement,
oversight,administration,amendment,extension,tennination,or forbearance.Finally,
your wife maynot be employedby anyCountydepartmentthat will enforce,oversee,
or administerthe contract.Thismeansthat as long asyour wife, RamonaTomlin, is
employedby theTransitDepartment,your companymaynot contractwith the
TransitDepartment.Your companymay, however,enterinto contractswith County
departmentsotherthanthe TransitDepartment.

If anyof the factsyou havepresentedchange,or if youhavefurtherquestions,please
do not hesitateto contactme at 305 350-0601.

Sincerely,

K

VICTO FRIGO
StaffAttorney

Attachment: Conflict of InterestandCode of EthicsOrdinance

Copy: RamonaTomlin
ramonatciniamidade.gov
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